From: Ferguson, Tracey

To: Ferguson, Tracey

Subject: CAL FIRE

Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 11:41:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png

lvan Houser

lvan.Houser@fire.ca.gov
530-257-8503

Interested in rec plan process.

Tracey Ferguson, AICP
Planning Director

Co Logo

Plumas County Planning & Building Services
Planning Department

555 Main Street

Quincy, CA 95971

P:(530) 283-6214

F: (530) 283-6134
traceyferguson@countyofplumas.com
www.plumascounty.us

**Confidentiality: This message is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.**
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